
State of Florida 

DATE: March 13,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Office of the Commission Clerk 

Adam Teitman, Office of the General Counsel 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel /5,,,, 

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement SA& 

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 07071 9-TP 

On December 10,2007, GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications filed a request for 
approval of adoption, with modifications, of interconnection agreement between GTC, Inc. d/b/a 
Fairpoint Communications and MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC. Bright House 
Networks Information Services (Alabama), LLC is not registered to conduct business in the State 
of Florida; therefore, this agreement can not go into effect by operation of law. Given there are 
no pending issue 
administratively close pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. 

cc: Office of th Commission Clerk (H. Wang) 
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